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MINUTES 

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS 
FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS 

 

August 15, 2017 
 

After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad 
Commission of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building,  
1701 N. Congress Avenue, in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, August 15, 
2017 commencing at 9:30 a.m. Chairman Christi Craddick, Commissioner Ryan 
Sitton and Commissioner Wayne Christian were present. Chairman Craddick 
presided. 
 
Service Awards were presented. 
 

HEARINGS DIVISION  
 

GAS SERVICES  
 
1. GUD No. 10521, consolidated: Rate case expenses (RCE) severed from GUD No. 
10506, statement of intent of Texas Gas Service Company, a Division of ONE Gas, Inc. 
(TGS), to increase gas utility rates within the unincorporated areas of the El Paso 
Service Area (EPSA), Permian Service Area (PSA), and Dell City Service Area (DCSA).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
2. GUD No. 10617, consolidated: Statement of intent filed by Onalaska Water & Gas 
Supply Corporation to change the rates in the environs of the City of Onalaska.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
OIL AND GAS  
 
3. O&G 01-0290024: Application of Ammonite Oil and Gas Corporation pursuant to 
the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the formation of a pooled unit for the Butterfly Dim 
(16437) Lease, Well No. J 4H, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit County, Texas.  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
4. O&G 01-0290026: Application of Ammonite Oil and Gas Corporation pursuant to 
the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the formation of a pooled unit for the Ivey Ranch 
Dim (18018) Lease, Well Nos. a 6H, B 1H, and B 5H, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, 
Dimmit County, Texas.  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
5. O&G 01-0290029: Application of Ammonite Oil and Gas Corporation pursuant to 
the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the formation of a pooled unit for the Gringita Dim 
(16908) Lease, Well No. a 3H, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit County, Texas.  
The Commission passed on this item. 



MINUTES -August 15, 2017 

  2 

6. O&G 7B-0303064: Enforcement action against Vaca Operating Company LLC 
(Operator No. 881161) for violation of a Statewide Rule on the Brender  
(RRC Gas ID No. 154865) Lease, Well No. 1, Double Diamond (Strawn) Field, Parker 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2); Motion for Rehearing.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
7. O&G 7B-0294231: Enforcement action against Redwood Operating, Inc.  
(Operator No. 697137) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Reeves Lease (Lease No. 
26551), Well Nos. 1 and 2, Purvis (Fry) Field, and on the Reeves "a" Lease, Well No. 1, 
Brown County Regular Field, Brown County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
8. O&G 7B-0298247: Enforcement action against Redwood Operating, Inc.  
(Operator No. 697137) for violations of Statewide Rules on the F.J. Hurlbut Lease 

(Lease No. 147937), Well No. 2, Brown County Regular Field, Brown County, Texas; 
Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1); 3.3(2); 3.3(3); 3.8(d)(2); 3.13(a)(6)(A); 3.14(b)(2); 3.17(a); 
3.46(j); 3.73(i) and Tex. Nat. Res. Code §91.706.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
9. O&G 09-0295358: Enforcement action against Redwood Operating, Inc.  
(Operator No. 697137) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Abe Lincoln Lease 
(Lease No. 05490), Well Nos. 1L, 1W, 2L, 2W, 3, 3L, 4, 4L, 6, 6L, 7, 8, 9W, 10G, 11G, 
12, 13, 14, 15W, 16, 17, 19, 20, 21, 22 and 24, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita 
County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(3); 3.8(d)(1); and 3.14(b)(2).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
10. O&G 7B-0297022: Enforcement action against Bengal Petroleum USA, LLC 
(Operator No.064275) for violations of Statewide Rules on the J.P. Morris Lease, Well 
No. 121 (RRC Permit No. 727432), Wildcat Field, Shackelford County, Texas; Violation 
of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.14(d)(7).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
11. O&G 7B-0302496: Enforcement action against Bengal Petroleum USA, LLC 
(Operator No.064275) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Fort Griffin 3-D Lease, 
Well No. 1 (Lease No. 29357), Shackelford County Regular Field, Shackelford County, 
Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
12. O&G 04-0303678: Application by Ascendance Energy Partners, LLC  
(Operator No. 033892) for a good faith claim review regarding a P-4 transfer of record 
operator for the Villarreal Lease (Lease No. 245754), Well No. 1, Sejita, West Field, 
Duval County, Texas, from Green Exploration Company (Operator No. 330179) to 
Ascendance Energy Partners, LLC.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
13. O&G 04-0303679: Complaint by Benito Villarreal that Green Exploration 
Company (Operator No. 330179) does not have a good faith claim to operate the 
Villarreal Lease (Lease No. 245754), Well No. 1, Sejita, West Field, Duval County, 
Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
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14. O&G 03-0303277: Commission-called hearing to provide RWJ Operating, LLC an 
opportunity to show cause why the plugging extension for the Phoenix Development 
Co. (05451) Lease, Well No. 1, Marth Field, Liberty County, Texas, should not be 
cancelled for alleged violations of §3.14.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
15. O&G 03-0302351: Enforcement action against Denver Energy Exploration, LLC for 
violations of Statewide Rules on the Denver Karber (26185) Lease, Well No. 2, 
Brookshire Field, Waller County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.20(a)(1).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
16. O&G 20-0305028: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Amen Oil LLC (Operator No. 
016944); Motion for Rehearing.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation to grant 

motion for rehearing and dismissing the final order entered as moot. 
 
17. O&G 20-0305043: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Restoration Energy LLC 
(Operator No. 703470); Motion for Rehearing.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation to grant 
motion for rehearing and dismissing the final order entered as moot. 
 
18. O&G 20-0305047: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of SNG Operating, LLC 
(Operator No. 797970); Motion for Rehearing.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation to grant 
motion for rehearing and dismissing the final order entered as moot. 
 
OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA  
The Commission unanimously approved the following applications: 
 
19. O&G 08-0304902: Application of Crossing Rocks Energy, LLC to amend the field 
rules for the Waha W. (Consolidated Delaware) Field, Ward and Reeves Counties, 
Texas.  
 
20. O&G 8A-0304805: Application of Parallel Petroleum, LLC to amend the field rules 
for the Carm-Ann (San Andres) Field, Gaines County, Texas.  
 
21. O&G 7C-0304314: Application of Banner Operating, LLC to consolidate the June 
Ann (Cisco) Field and the June Ann (Starkey-Canyon) Field into the proposed June 
Ann (Pennsylvanian) Field, and to adopt permanent field rules for the June Ann 
(Pennsylvanian) Field, Irion and Tom Green Counties, Texas.  
 
22. O&G 08-0303145: Application of Champion Lone Star Operating, LLC for an 
unlimited MER allowable for its CLS Walton Aggregate Lease, Kermit Field, Winkler 
County, Texas.  
 
23. O&G 08-0305457: Application of Atlantic Resources Co., LLC for an exception to 
16 TAC §3.32 for the State Gateway 22 Lease (No. 279412), Well No. 2H, Ford, West 
(Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.  
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24. O&G 01-0304624: Application of Chesapeake Operating, LLC for exception to  
16 TAC §3.32 to flare gas from the Rogers H Pad (15428) Lease, Briscoe Ranch 
(Eagleford) Field, Dimmit County, Texas.  
 
25. O&G 08-0304046: Application of XTO Energy, Inc. to consider an exception to  
16 TAC §3.32 for the Univnatalie TB, Commingling Permit No. 08-6976, Spraberry 
(Trend Area) Field, Andrews County, Texas.  
 
26. O&G 08-0303917: Application of XTO Energy, Inc. to consider an exception to  
16 TAC §3.32 for the Haley-Garland 27-7 TB, (Drilling Permit No. 802876), Phantom 
(Wolfcamp) Field, Winkler County, Texas.  
 
27. O&G 08-0303918: Application of XTO Energy, Inc. to consider an exception to 
16 TAC §3.32 for the San Antonio TB, (Commingling Permit No. 08-7648), Phantom 

(Wolfcamp) Field, and Two Georges (Bone Spring) Field, Loving County, Texas.  
 
28. O&G 08-0303933: Application of XTO Energy, Inc. to consider an exception to  
16 TAC §3.32 for the Haley Unit, Evetts (Pennsylvanian) and Evetts (Silurian) Fields, 
Winkler County, Texas.  
 
29. O&G 01-0303605: Application of SN Operating, LLC to consider an exception to  
16 TAC §3.32 for the Hausser C Pad Lease, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Frio 
County, Texas.  
 
30. O&G 01-0303609: Application of SN Operating, LLC to consider an exception to  
16 TAC §3.32 for the Hausser A&B Pad Lease, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Frio 
County, Texas.  
 
31. O&G 01-0302563: Application of SN Operating, LLC for an exception to  
16 TAC §3.32 for the Nelson Lease, Well Nos. 1H & 2H, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) 
Field, Dimmit County, Texas.  
 
32. O&G 01-0304397: Application of EP Energy E&P Company, LP, for an exception to 
16 TAC §3.32 for flare gas permit for the Hixon West CPF and Maltsberger Southeast 
CPF, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, La Salle County, Texas.  
 
33. O&G 7C-0303916: Application of EP Energy E&P Company, LP, for an exception to 
16 TAC §3.32 for flare gas permit for various central production facilities, Lin 
(Wolfcamp) Field, Crockett County, Texas.  
 
34. O&G 7C-0304398: Application of EP Energy E&P Company, LP, for an exception to 
16 TAC §3.32 for flare gas permit for the University Central 0819 CPF and University 
Central 1115 CPF, Lin (Wolfcamp) Field, Reagan County, Texas.  
 
35. O&G 7C-0304399: Application of EP Energy E&P Company, LP, for an exception to 
16 TAC §3.32 for flare gas permit for various central production facilities, Lin 
(Wolfcamp) and Spraberry (Trend Area) Fields, Reagan County, Texas.  
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36. O&G 7C-0304411: Application of EP Energy E&P Company, LP, for an exception to 
16 TAC §3.32 for flare gas permit for various central production facilities, Lin 
(Wolfcamp) Field, Irion and Reagan Counties, Texas.  
 
37. O&G 7C-0304412: Application of EP Energy E&P Company, LP, for an exception to 
16 TAC §3.32 for flare gas permit for various central production facilities, Lin 
(Wolfcamp) Field, Crockett County, Texas.  
 
38. O&G 7C-0304413: Application of EP Energy E&P Company, LP, for an exception to 
16 TAC §3.32 for flare gas permit for various central production facilities, Block 39-B 
(Ellen), Lin (Wolfcamp), Sawyer (Leonard), and Spraberry (Trend Area) Fields, Crockett 
County, Texas.  
 
39. O&G 08-0304421: Application of Resolute Natural Resources Co., LLC, for an 

exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for flare gas permit for the State Oatman (45354) Lease, 
Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.  
 
40. O&G 08-0304563: Application of Resolute Natural Resources Co., LLC, for an 
exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for flare gas permit for the North Mitre Wolfcamp Unit 
(47771) Lease, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.  
 
41. O&G 04-0304783: Application of CCNG Gas Storage, LLC for authority pursuant 
to 16 TAC §3.97 for a permit to create, operate and maintain an underground 
hydrocarbon storage facility on the CCNG Gas Storage Lease, Well Nos. 7, 8, 9, & 10, 
Palangana Dome Field, Duval County, Texas.  
 
42. O&G 7B-0305234: In Re: Single Signature P-4 transfer of record operator for the 
Snowden-Hart Unit (RRC Gas ID No. 057178) Lease, Well No. 1, Double -F- (Strawn) 
Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas, from Palo Pinto Bond Company, LLC (Operator No. 
637403) to Borderline Operating Corp. (Operator No. 082999).  
 
43. O&G 7B-0305243: In Re: Single Signature P-4 transfer of record operator for the 
Snowden Hart (RRC Gas ID No. 137738) Lease, Well No. 2, Double -F- (Strawn) Field, 
Palo Pinto County, Texas, from Palo Pinto Bond Company, LLC (Operator No. 637403) 
to Borderline Operating Corp. (Operator No. 082999).  
 
44. O&G 20-0305833: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of PFOG Operations, LLC 
(Operator No. 630766).  
 
45. O&G 20-0305829: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Front Street Operating, LLC 
(Operator No. 287095).  
 
46. O&G 03-0303620: Railroad Commission District 03, Commission-called review of 
temporary field rules pursuant to 16 TAC §3.43 for the Jazz (Magic) (45993500) Field, 
Polk County, Texas.  
 
47. O&G 03-0303619: Railroad Commission District 03, Commission-called review of 
temporary field rules pursuant to 16 TAC §3.43 for the Mossy Grove (Glen Rose) 
(63239660) Field, Walker County, Texas.  
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48. O&G 08-0303529: Railroad Commission District 08, Commission-called review of 
temporary field rules pursuant to 16 TAC §3.43 for the Toyah, Nw (Shale) (90890700) 
Field, Reeves County, Texas.  
 
49. O&G 08-0305151: Atlantic Resources Company, LLC for the recommendation of a 
tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the 3rd Bone Spring and Wolfcamp 
Formation, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves and Loving Counties, Texas.  
 
MASTER DEFAULT ITEMS  
The Commission unanimously approved the following default orders: 
 
50. O&G Docket No. 03-0305171: Enforcement action against Saxet Operating Co., 
Inc. (Operator No. 749525) for violations of Statewide Rules on the L.P. Thompson 
Lease, Well No. 1 (Gas ID No. 097109), Madison (Sub-Clark, Gas) Field, Madison 

County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.9(1) and 3.73(i).  
 
51. O&G Docket No. 7B-0301058: Enforcement action against Prensourus, LLC 
(Operator No. 676080) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Young, Wayne S. 
(11199) Lease, Well No. 2, Lake Abilene (Cross Cut) Field, Taylor County, Texas; 
Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.8(d)(1).  

 
52. O&G 7B 0303269: Enforcement action against Ronald D. Smith and Ronald D. 
Smith II, Partners in the Powell McCarroll Partnership (Operator No. 674803), for 
violations of Statewide Rules on the McKeichen "A" (27995) Lease, Well No. B1, 
McKeichan (Strawn) Field, Throckmorton County, Texas; and the Brown "C" (30665) 
Lease, Well No. 8, Rust Creek (Miss) Field, Throckmorton County, Texas; Violation of 
16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III).  
 
53. O&G 7B 0303709: Enforcement action against Ronald D. Smith and Ronald D. 
Smith II, Partners in the Powell McCarroll Partnership (Operator No. 674803), for 
violations of Statewide Rules on the King, Jarmon (26493) Lease, Well No. 1, Valda 
(Caddo) Field, Throckmorton County, Texas; and the King, Howard (29165) Lease,  
Well No. 1D, Valda (Caddo) Field, Throckmorton County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC 
§§3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).  
 
54. O&G 7B 0303716: Enforcement action against Ronald D. Smith and Ronald D. 
Smith II, Partners in the Powell McCarroll Partnership (Operator No. 674803), for 
violations of Statewide Rules on the King, Willa Beth (29158) Lease, Well No. 1, 
Throckmorton County Regular Field, Throckmorton County, Texas; and the King, Max 
(29257) Lease, Well No. 1, Throckmorton County Regular Field, Throckmorton County, 
Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).  

 
55. O&G 01-0299262: Enforcement action against Rosemary H. Dawsey DBA Dawsey 
Operating Company (Operator No. 208041) for violations of Statewide Rules on the 
Murphy Lease, Well No. 1 (Permit No. 698843), Wildcat Field, Zavala County, Texas; 
the Murphy Lease, Well No. 4H (Permit No. 745072), Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, 
Zavala County, Texas; and the Murphy Lease, Well No. 2H (Permit No. 750588), 
Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Zavala County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 
3.3(2), 3.14(b)(2), 3.16(B), and 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(I).  
 



MINUTES -August 15, 2017 

  7 

56. O&G 7B-0304101: Enforcement action against Texowa, LLC (Operator No. 850822) 
for violations of Statewide Rules on the Waters, Ben (05750) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 
and 4, Moran (Strawn 2100) Field, Shackelford County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC 
§§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III).  
 
57. O&G 7B-0304103: Enforcement action against Couch Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator 
No. 182165) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Davis, Edgar (30948) Lease, Well 
No. 2, A.T.& H. (Palo Pinto SD.) Field, Callahan County, Texas. Violations of  
16 TAC §§3.14(d)(8) and 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III).  
 
58. O&G 7C-0301994: Enforcement action against Terry K. Lewis, Sole Proprietor of 
Lewis, T. K. (Operator No. 500185) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Jackson, 
Mary L. (00433) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 4, 7, and 9, Eldorado Field, Schleicher County, 
Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).  

 
59. O&G 7C-0304794: Enforcement action against Texas Water Disposal Svcs, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 848311) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Holt "132" (17474) 
Lease, Well No. 1D, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Reagan County, Texas;  
Violations of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.22(b), and 3.78(l)(3)(A).  
 
60. O&G 8A-0304151: Enforcement action against Miocene Oil & Gas, Ltd. (Operator 
No. 570315) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Fuller "A" (01760) Lease, Well No. 
1, Fuller Field, Scurry County, Texas; and the Fuller "A" (67904) Lease, Well No. 2, 
Cogdell (4900) Field, Scurry County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(3), 3.9(9)(B), 
and 3.14(b)(2).  
 
61. O&G 05-0300433: Enforcement action against Adair Resources Inc. (Operator No. 
003966) for violations of Statewide Rules on the McKie-Humble, W. J. (02250) Lease, 
Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, and 6, Corsicana (Shallow) Field, Navarro County, Texas; 
 Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).  
 
62. O&G 7B-0302788: Enforcement action against Adair Resources Inc. (Operator No. 
003966) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Pope Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC Gas ID 
No. 118684), Amv (Cisco Sd.) Field, Eastland County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC 
§§3.3(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).  
 
63. O&G 03-0304194: Enforcement action against Lavaca River Operating Co., LLC 
(Operator No. 489720) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Myska, Robert (22768) 
Lease, Well No. 1, Boling Field, Fort Bend County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC 
§§3.20(a)(1), and 3.73(i), and Tex. Nat. Res. Code §91.706.  
 
64. O&G 03-0304352: Enforcement action against Lavaca River Operating Co., LLC 
(Operator No. 489720) for violation of a Statewide Rule on the Lee Mitchell 'A' Lease, 
Well No. 2 (Drilling Permit No. 749943), Wildcat Field, Wharton County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §3.16(b).  
 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES -August 15, 2017 

  8 

65. O&G 03-0304375: Enforcement action against Lavaca River Operating Co., LLC 
(Operator No. 489720) for violations of Statewide Rules on the West Sandy Creek Unit 
1 Lease, Well No. 1 (Drilling Permit No. 744469), Wildcat Field, Colorado County, 
Texas; and the West Sandy Creek Unit 2 Lease, Well No. 1 (Drilling Permit No. 
746047), Wildcat Field, Colorado County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.16(b).  
 
66. GUD 10301: Enforcement action against Gulf Energy Exploration Corp. (Company 
ID 7495) for violations of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Unit No. 24520 
Gulf Energy Exp/Region 7, Company ID 7495 (System ID 2244), MI 721, 10" & 720,  
4" System (System ID 730888) and Tivoli Compressor Station, 2" System (System ID 
961378), Port Lavaca, Calhoun County, Texas; Violation of 49 CFR §§192.603(b), 
192.616(a), 192.485(b), 192.612(a), 199.115(a), 192.517(a), and 192.465(a).  
 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL  

 
AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS  
The Commission unanimously approved the following agreed orders: 
 
67. O&G 03-0304338: Jet Oil Producers, Inc. (Operator No. 432118) enforcement 
action regarding Savell Lease, Well No. 1 (Permit No. 756615), Cedar Bayou, North 
Field, Chambers County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3) and 
3.16(b).  
 
68. O&G 03-0304339: Jet Oil Producers, Inc. (Operator No. 432118) enforcement 
action regarding USA-Coldspring Lease, Well No. 3 (Permit No. 731665), Coline Field, 
San Jacinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.16(b).  

 
69. O&G 04-0297429: Wallis Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 893997) enforcement action 
regarding Sims (02957) Lease, Well Nos. 3 and 10, Sinton, West (Shallow) Field, and 
Sims (13515) Lease, Well No. 12, Sinton, West (A Sand Seg B) Field, San Patricio 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).  
 
70. O&G 7C-0300878: Lively Exploration Company (Operator No. 503975) 
enforcement action regarding Aldwell Ranch Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC No. 054722), 
Sawyer (Canyon) Field, Aldwell "22" Lease, Well No. 5 (RRC No. 070766) and Well No. 7 
(RRC No. 085232), Whitehead (Strawn) Field, Sutton County, Texas. Violation of 16 
TAC §3.14(d)(12).  
 
71. LP-Gas 2803: Pinnacle Propane Express LLC (License No. 19405) enforcement 
action regarding Pinnacle Propane Express LLC, 11850 Tidwell, Houston, Waller 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.202(a).  

 
72. LP-Gas 2865: John J. Fietsam, Inc. (License No. 05031) enforcement action 
regarding Happy Eatery, 714 North La Grange, Flatonia, Fayette County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58.  
 
73. GUD 10584: Plains Pipeline, L.P. (Company ID No. 6584) enforcement action 
regarding pipeline safety rules in Longview, Gregg County, Texas. Violations of 49 CFR 
195.402(a).  
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74. GUD 10609: West Texas Gas, Inc. (Company ID No. 445) enforcement action 
regarding White Deer System (ID #110618), Carson County, Texas. Violations of 49 
CFR 192.805(b).  
 
75. GUD 10626: Texas Gas Service Company (Company ID No. 6310) enforcement 
action regarding Los Fresnos System (ID #710838), Harlingen, Cameron County, 
Texas. Violations of 49 CFR 192.625(a).  
 
76. GUD 10629: Fountain Bleau Apartments (Company ID No. 8055) enforcement 
action regarding System ID 961181, System of Company ID 8055, Corpus Christi, 
Nueces County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC §8.225(c) and 49 CFR 192.1015(a).  
 
77. Damage Prevention 014199: Cable Tex / Shark Cable enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 10610 Elmdale Dr., Spring, Harris 

County, Texas.  
 
78. Damage Prevention 022856: Fred Tillman Contractors enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 204 Versilla Cir. (Amiata Ave.), 
Lakeway, Travis County, Texas.  
 
79. Damage Prevention 027815: Freelance Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7080 FM 1519 W., Leesburg, 
Camp County, Texas.  
 
80. Damage Prevention 036078: Eli's Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1424 W. 23rd St., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
81. Damage Prevention 036896: Jackson Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4067 E. Rosedale St. (Newark), Fort 
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
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82. Damage Prevention 038153: Larry Young Paving, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3550 Normand Dr. (Arnold St.), 
College Station, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
83. Damage Prevention 039178: City of Denton enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at Frame St. (Schmitz Ave.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.  
 
84. Damage Prevention 039724: Black Foot Electrical Service enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 110 Woodlawn Dr., 
Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
85. Damage Prevention 041165: Bashans Painting & Home Repair, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 21202 Cedar Canyon Dr. 
(Wisteria Springs Dr.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
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86. Damage Prevention 042442: Dixie Drilling Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 300 Arbor Ranch Dr., 
Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
87. Damage Prevention 044337: Professional Plumbers Group enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3100 Blk. Gentry (Fallbrook 
Dr.), Sachse, Collin County, Texas.  
 
88. Damage Prevention 046060: ADB Companies enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 10302 Granary (Medallion), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
89. Damage Prevention 049137: Earth Tones Landscaping enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 29060 Hwy. 290, Cypress, 
Harris County, Texas.  

90. Damage Prevention 049241: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 10152 Larry St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
91. Damage Prevention 049337: A-1 Construction Services enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at Gulf Fwy. S. (FM 646), League 
City, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
92. Damage Prevention 050615: Meiners Construction, LLC enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2121 65th (Heards), Galveston, 
Galveston County, Texas.  
 
93. Damage Prevention 050818: Excavation & Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2502 Hwy. 62 N., Orange, Orange 
County, Texas.  
 
94. Damage Prevention 050845: Southwest Plumbing enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 26830 IH 45, Spring, Montgomery County, 
Texas.  
 
95. Damage Prevention 050863: Choate Irrigation / Houston Red enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 305 Royale Heights Ln., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
96. Damage Prevention 050875: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.3(a), at 2115 Master Way Ct., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.  

 
97. Damage Prevention 051021: GM Outdoor Living Pool enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 15719 Starcreek Ln., Houston, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
98. Damage Prevention 051055: Multiline Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 13850 Oak Manor Dr., Willis, 
Montgomery County, Texas.  
 



MINUTES -August 15, 2017 

  11 

99. Damage Prevention 051112: Milestone Community Builders enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3003 Rio Verde Dr.  
(Tempe Dr.), Leander, Williamson County, Texas.  
 
100. Damage Prevention 051154: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2612 Tibbets Dr. (West Pkwy.), Bedford, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
101. Damage Prevention 051185: Barclays Premier Utility Service, LLC enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5214 Birdwood Rd., Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
102. Damage Prevention 051218: Double D Industries enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5601 Bingle Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  

 
103. Damage Prevention 051247: City of Port Arthur enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.6(b) and 18.11(b), at 3336 10th St. (6th Ave.), Port Arthur, Jefferson 
County, Texas.  
 
104. Damage Prevention 051272: City of Wilmer enforcement action for violation of  
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 327 Chandler St. (Kissell), Wilmer, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
105. Damage Prevention 051277: Texstar Enterprises enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 12720 N.W. Military Hwy. (Wurzbach Pkwy.), San Antonio, 
Bexar County, Texas.  
 
106. Damage Prevention 051321: South Texas Paving enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2009 Expressway 83 (S. Glasscock Rd.), 
Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
107. Damage Prevention 051323: Green Scaping Co. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 571 Silveron Blvd. (Lakeside Pkwy.), Flower 
Mound, Denton County, Texas.  
 
108. Damage Prevention 051332: Jepa Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 11319 White Gate Ln., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
109. Damage Prevention 051333: Reytec Construction enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 805 Carol, Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
110. Damage Prevention 051353: City of Conroe enforcement action for violation of  
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1219 N. 8th St., Conroe, Montgomery County, 
Texas.  
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111. Damage Prevention 051399: Guevara Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(c), at 5609 Brookside Dr. (Trail Ridge), Argyle, Denton 
County, Texas.  

 
112. Damage Prevention 051416: Landart America, LLC enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 14003 Cantata Ln.  
(Oblique Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
113. Damage Prevention 051419: MP Nexlevel enforcement action for violation of  
16 TAC §18.11(b), at Beachton St. (Edwards St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
114. Damage Prevention 051448: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2100 Main St. (Cesar Chavez), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas.  

 
115. Damage Prevention 051481: D Guerra Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 5535 Sherri Ann (Earlway Dr.), San Antonio,  
Bexar County, Texas.  
 
116. Damage Prevention 051495: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 410 Shady Oaks Cir. (Shahan Dr.),  
Shady Shores, Denton County, Texas.  
 
117. Damage Prevention 051501: New Mexico Boring enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 7382 Mesquite Sun Ln. (Auburn Sands Dr.), El Paso,  
El Paso County, Texas.  
 
118. Damage Prevention 051539: Grava enforcement action for violation of  
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 14326 Royal Hill Dr., Houston, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
119. Damage Prevention 051543: Environmental Design enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5505 W. Parmer Ln. (Delcour 
Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
120. Damage Prevention 051562: Vilhauer Enterprises enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 612 N. Zang Blvd. (W. Davis St.), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
121. Damage Prevention 051570: Brandon Bird Utility Construction enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 4012 N.E. 14th St. (Spring), 
Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.  

 
122. Damage Prevention 051573: Riveras Cable Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Lamotte Ct. (Burnt Prairie Ln.), Frisco, 
Collin County, Texas.  
 
123. Damage Prevention 051606: Amailey Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 6 Enclave Manor (University Blvd.), 
Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
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124. Damage Prevention 051616: Conatser Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 5613 Wonder Dr. (Walton), Fort Worth, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
125. Damage Prevention 051641: Mantooth Construction Company enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7526 Colgate Ave. 
(Boedeker), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
126. Damage Prevention 051647: Tejas Underground Utilities enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 700 Almeda Genoa (Labrador), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
127. Damage Prevention 051649: City of Lubbock enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4814 62nd (Vicksburg), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.  

 
128. Damage Prevention 051655: Match and Mix Construction/Tikon Group 
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5000 
Steadmont Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
129. Damage Prevention 051696: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1206 N. Ave. B, Beeville, Bee County, Texas.  
 
130. Damage Prevention 051719: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hodge (Melrose), Atlanta, Cass County, Texas.  
 
131. Damage Prevention 051741: Bay Ltd. enforcement action for violation of  
16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at 1854 Tuloso (Tawakoni), Corpus Christi, 
Nueces County, Texas.  
 
132. Damage Prevention 051753: Gra-Tex Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1612 Connally Terrace (Forrestal), Arlington, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
133. Damage Prevention 051754: BTU enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 3321 Stonington Way, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
134. Damage Prevention 051758: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1300 Blk. N. Main, Mont Belvieu, Chambers County, 
Texas.  
 
135. Damage Prevention 051759: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1695 FM 10 (FM 2517), Gary City, Panola County, 
Texas.  
 
136. Damage Prevention 051787: Darnell Construction, LLC enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2503 Martin Luther King Blvd. (E. 25th), San Angelo, 
Tom Green County, Texas.  
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137. Damage Prevention 051801: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 512 N. 3rd (W. Ave. F), Rosebud, Falls 
County, Texas.  
 
138. Damage Prevention 051803: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5936 Madison Dr. (Longo Dr.), The Colony, 
Denton County, Texas.  
 
139. Damage Prevention 051806: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2946 Seevers Ave. (McVey), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
140. Damage Prevention 051811: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5901 Madison (Northpointe), The Colony, 

Denton County, Texas.  
 
141. Damage Prevention 051814: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hardy Airport Connector (Central Green Blvd.), Aldine, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
142. Damage Prevention 051815: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 217 W. Hambrick Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
143. Damage Prevention 051816: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1804 Arbor (Trent Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
144. Damage Prevention 051817: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Warren Ave. (Julius Scheeps Fwy.), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
145. Damage Prevention 051820: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 701 Aldine Mail (Sellers Rd.), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
146. Damage Prevention 051821: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4031 Alba Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
147. Damage Prevention 051825: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 115 Hawkins Ave., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
148. Damage Prevention 051827: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4406 Valparaiso Cir., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.  
 
149. Damage Prevention 051830: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Legends Ridge Dr. (Schumann Oaks Dr.), Spring, 
Montgomery County, Texas.  
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150. Damage Prevention 051831: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1072 Shadow Glenn Dr. (Briar Grove), Conroe, 
Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
151. Damage Prevention 051834: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2804 Ridge Rd. (IH 30), Rockwall, Rockwall 
County, Texas.  
 
152. Damage Prevention 051836: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10000 Bordeaux Ave. (Preston Vineyard Dr.), 
Frisco, Collin County, Texas.  
 
153. Damage Prevention 051837: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4705 Woodview Ln. (Anglin Dr.), Forest Hill, 

Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
154. Damage Prevention 051839: J Tucker Construction, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Brook View Ct. (Timberfalls Dr.), Anna, Collin County, 
Texas.  
 
155. Damage Prevention 051840: Church Services enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 11710 Country Way (Bunker Hill Rd.), Bunker Hill Village, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
156. Damage Prevention 051846: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6001 Paddlefish Dr. (Bluegill Dr.), Fort 
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
157. Damage Prevention 051850: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4001 Irving Blvd. (Cashroad), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas.  

 
158. Damage Prevention 051856: H & M Construction enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4012 Ecuador Dr., Pasadena, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
159. Damage Prevention 051859: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. 2nd St. (Hwy. 6), Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
160. Damage Prevention 051860: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 705 Gray (Apple), Coleman, Coleman 

County, Texas.  
 
161. Damage Prevention 051864: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 521 Waterside Ridge (Hearthstone Ln.), La Marque, 
Galveston County, Texas.  
 
162. Damage Prevention 051865: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Alves Ln. (Floating Star), New Braunfels, Comal 
County, Texas.  
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163. Damage Prevention 051866: Rangel Concrete enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 14005 Stripling Ln. (Oblique Dr.), Pflugerville, Travis 
County, Texas.  
 
164. Damage Prevention 051867: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1302 S. Medora St. (University), Terrell, 
Kaufman County, Texas.  
 
165. Damage Prevention 051868: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4539 Gus Thomasson Rd. (Oates Dr.), 
Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
166. Damage Prevention 051871: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4819 Tortuga Trl. (Turtle Creek Rd.), Wichita 

Falls, Wichita County, Texas.  
 
167. Damage Prevention 051872: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Timber Forest Dr. (Rusk Meadows Ln.), Humble, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
168. Damage Prevention 051874: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1072 Shadow Glenn Dr., Conroe, Montgomery County, 
Texas.  
 
169. Damage Prevention 051876: Sacc, Inc. enforcement action for violation of  
16 TAC §§18.4(d), at Wallenworth Way (Sunday Creek), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
 
170. Damage Prevention 051879: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4151 Amon Carter Blvd. (Trinity Blvd.), 
Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
171. Damage Prevention 051884: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1600 W. Elm St. (College St.), Denton, 
Denton County, Texas.  
 
172. Damage Prevention 051885: Raydon, Inc. enforcement action for violation of  
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 407 N. Cleveland (W. Johnston), Rotan, Fisher County, Texas.  
 
173. Damage Prevention 051887: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 308 Thomas (Athens), Terrell, Kaufman 
County, Texas.  
 
174. Damage Prevention 051889: Howell Electric Co. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2802 Gulf Fwy. S., Dickinson, Galveston 
County, Texas.  
 
175. Damage Prevention 051891: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Harbor Mist Ln. (Steves St.), Converse, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
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176. Damage Prevention 051899: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2010 Westminster (Lytle Trail), Abilene, 
Taylor County, Texas.  
 
177. Damage Prevention 051901: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13274 Crim Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
178. Damage Prevention 051902: Sammons Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 2158 Stillwater Creek Dr. (Sweetgrass Ln.), Conroe, 
Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
179. Damage Prevention 051904: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4222 Palos Verdes Dr. (Watters Rd.), Pasadena, Harris 
County, Texas.  

 
180. Damage Prevention 051905: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5035 Spruce Forest Dr. (Bolivia Blvd.), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
181. Damage Prevention 051906: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 307 Ferguson St. (W. 4th St.), Taylor, 
Williamson County, Texas.  
 
182. Damage Prevention 051910: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5619 Seclusion Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
183. Damage Prevention 051912: RL Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 1200 Wilcrest Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
184. Damage Prevention 051916: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3805 Parchman St. (Blvd. 26),  
North Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
185. Damage Prevention 051918: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1415 S. McDonald St. (Dorsey), McKinney, 
Collin County, Texas.  
 
186. Damage Prevention 051919: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4620 Aspen Way (Estes Park Dr.), Fort 
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
187. Damage Prevention 051924: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 101 W. Stan Schlueter Lp. (Old Florence 
Rd.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas.  
 
188. Damage Prevention 051927: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1324 Branchwood Pl. (Powhattan St.), 
Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
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189. Damage Prevention 051931: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 729 Montague St. (Croxton St.), Nocona, 
Montague County, Texas.  
 
190. Damage Prevention 051932: Sain Electrical Services, LLC enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 21835 FM 2920 (New Kentucky 
Blvd.), Hockley, Harris County, Texas.  
 
191. Damage Prevention 051933: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1543 Summer City (Funicular Way), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
192. Damage Prevention 051937: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 105 Airport Freeway (Euless Main), Euless, 

Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
193. Damage Prevention 051940: Hernandez Backhoe & Plumbing Services, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 7880 Minglewood Ln. (Meadow 
Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
194. Damage Prevention 051958: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 400 W. 1st St. (S. West St.), Arlington, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
195. Damage Prevention 051959: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Main St. (Hwy. 146), La Marque, Galveston County, 
Texas.  
 
196. Damage Prevention 051965: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12707 Smokey Mountain Ct., Humble, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
197. Damage Prevention 051966: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 300 W. Las Colinas Blvd. (Promenade Pkwy.), 
Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
198. Damage Prevention 051973: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 42 W. Greenhill Terrace Pl., The Woodlands, 
Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
199. Damage Prevention 051981: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 204 Blossom Ln. (Hardie St.), Hurst, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
200. Damage Prevention 051985: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4804 Carolina Cir. (Virginia Woods Dr.), 
McKinney, Collin County, Texas.  
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201. Damage Prevention 051988: Robert Malone enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8206 Woodward St., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
202. Damage Prevention 051989: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10900 Strang Rd., La Porte, Harris County, Texas.  
 
203. Damage Prevention 052001: Strickland Plumbing enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1815 Hwy. 361 (Howard Blvd.), Port 
Aransas, Nueces County, Texas.  
 
204. Damage Prevention 052004: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5305 Maple Ln. (Cottonwood Ln.), Colleyville, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  

 
205. Damage Prevention 052007: Allied Foundation enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1110 Briarmead Dr., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
206. Damage Prevention 052008: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1110 Briarmead Dr., Richmond, Fort Bend County, 
Texas.  
 
207. Damage Prevention 052011: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5910 Gary Ln. (Klinger Rd.), Arlington, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
208. Damage Prevention 052013: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 616 Great Southwest Parkway (Randol Mill), 
Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
209. Damage Prevention 052015: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12910 Mill Ridge Dr. (Regency Oak Dr.), Cypress, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
210. Damage Prevention 052018: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6617 Lost Star Ln. (Oak Mount Blvd.), Fort 
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
211. Damage Prevention 052019: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at McKenzie (Mulberry), Hillsboro, Hill County, 
Texas.  
 
212. Damage Prevention 052021: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8430 Winningham Ln. (Bingle Rd.), Spring Valley, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
213. Damage Prevention 052022: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6509 Farmer's Ln. (Forest Lake Dr.), Texarkana, Bowie 
County, Texas.  
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214. Damage Prevention 052024: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 902.5 Pinemont (Brinkman), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
215. Damage Prevention 052025: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1602 S. Austin (16th), Amarillo, Potter 
County, Texas.  
 
216. Damage Prevention 052026: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1015 Darlene Ln. (Wynn Terrace), Arlington, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
217. Damage Prevention 052027: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 26903 S. Legends Bend Ln. (Legends Run Dr.), 

Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
218. Damage Prevention 052029: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12050 E. Northwest Hwy. (Garland Rd.), 
Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
219. Damage Prevention 052031: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 9415 Pershing Ct. (Old Town Dr.), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, 
Texas.  
 
220. Damage Prevention 052032: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 318 Jamison (Bayside), Morgan's Point, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
221. Damage Prevention 052033: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3928 Brookridge Ct. (Bear Creek Ln.), 
Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
222. Damage Prevention 052034: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 104 N. Spring Creek Dr. (E. Belt Line), 
Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
223. Damage Prevention 052035: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13562 Brook Hollow Dr. (Bramblebury Dr.),  
Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
224. Damage Prevention 052037: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 310 S. Moore St. (Nicholson St.), Sulphur 
Springs, Hopkins County, Texas.  
 
225. Damage Prevention 052038: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6029 Warmouth Dr. (Shiner Dr.), Fort 
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
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226. Damage Prevention 052041: Future Telecom enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Congress St. (Milam St.), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
227. Damage Prevention 052042: Alvarez Utility Service enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5812 Poole Dr. (Northpointe), The Colony, Denton 
County, Texas.  
 
228. Damage Prevention 052043: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5812 Poole Dr. (Northpointe), The Colony, 
Denton County, Texas.  
 
229. Damage Prevention 052044: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1917 S. Monroe (Wolflin), Amarillo, Potter 

County, Texas.  
 
230. Damage Prevention 052046: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5000 Davis Blvd. (Birchwood Dr.), North 
Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
231. Damage Prevention 052047: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1007 Ira E. Woods (William D. Tate), 
Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
232. Damage Prevention 052052: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 917 Oakwood Ave. (Billie Ruth Ln.), Hurst, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
233. Damage Prevention 052057: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4723 Garth Rd., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.  
 
234. Damage Prevention 052062: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10001 Westheimer Rd., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
235. Damage Prevention 052063: Larry Young Paving, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 1044 Rose Cir. (Munson), 
College Station, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
236. Damage Prevention 052065: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13119 Leader Trl., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
237. Damage Prevention 052071: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Bagwell (Spear), Kilgore, Rusk County, Texas.  
 
238. Damage Prevention 052080: Abernethy Fence Co., Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2100 Marsha Sharp (Ave. V), Lubbock, Lubbock 
County, Texas.  
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239. Damage Prevention 052083: City of Corpus Christi Utilities enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 705 W. Point Rd. (Rockford), Corpus 
Christi, Nueces County, Texas.  
 
240. Damage Prevention 052085: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15050 E. Beltwood Pkwy. (E. Belt Line Rd.), 
Addison, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
241. Damage Prevention 052090: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 817 Shelby Ln. (Lovers Ln.), Athens, 
Henderson County, Texas.  
 
242. Damage Prevention 052091: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 604 W. Harwood Rd. (Aransas Dr.), Euless, 

Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
243. Damage Prevention 052092: Texas Concrete Services enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6400 W. Plano Pkwy.  
(Chapel Hill Blvd.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.  
 
244. Damage Prevention 052094: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 701 Fulton Ave. (Brooklyn St.), Beaumont, Jefferson 
County, Texas.  
 
245. Damage Prevention 052100: Islander Communications enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 3310 Sheppard Access Rd. (Nunneley Pl.), Wichita 
Falls, Wichita County, Texas.  
 
246. Damage Prevention 052102: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 305 S. Ave. C (E. Colorado Ave.), Wortham, 
Freestone County, Texas.  
 
247. Damage Prevention 052103: Grava enforcement action for violation of  
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 14314 Royal Hill Dr., Houston, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
248. Damage Prevention 052106: Reyes Group, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1300 E. Dallas (Texan Trl.), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
249. Damage Prevention 052108: D & D Contractors enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 210 Colony Dr. (Stonehaven), Pleasanton, 
Atascosa County, Texas.  
 
250. Damage Prevention 052110: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 504 Chalmette St., League City, Galveston County, 
Texas.  
 
251. Damage Prevention 052113: Allied Outdoor Solutions enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 17715 Honeysuckle Springs 
Rd., Humble, Harris County, Texas.  
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252. Damage Prevention 052116: Brandon Bird Utility Construction enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at N.E. 16th Ave. (N. Lake St.), Amarillo, 
Potter County, Texas.  
 
253. Damage Prevention 052119: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2613 Martin Luther King Blvd. (W. 26th), 
San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.  
 
254. Damage Prevention 052122: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1900 Rockmoor Dr. (Lunar Dr.), Edgecliff 
Village, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
255. Damage Prevention 052123: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11000 Blk. Ashcott Dr., Houston, Harris County, 

Texas.  
 
256. Damage Prevention 052125: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4837 Eagle Trace Dr. (Stetson), Fort Worth, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
257. Damage Prevention 052126: Archey Way Communications enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4837 Eagle Trace Dr. (Stetson), Fort 
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
258. Damage Prevention 052127: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4930 Mohawk St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
259. Damage Prevention 052129: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 180 W. Pines Dr., Montgomery, Montgomery County, 
Texas.  
 
260. Damage Prevention 052134: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12000 Blk. Greenglen Dr., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
261. Damage Prevention 052141: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4949 Keller Springs Rd. (Quorum Dr.), 
Addison, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
262. Damage Prevention 052142: Texas A&M University Utilities & Energy Services 
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at Ireland St. (Ross St.), College 
Station, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
263. Damage Prevention 052146: Tiseo Paving enforcement action for violation of  
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 11613 Seagoville Rd. (Hickory Tree), Balch Springs, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
264. Damage Prevention 052147: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11613 Seagoville Rd. (Hickory Tree), Balch 
Springs, Dallas County, Texas.  
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265. Damage Prevention 052148: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 22707 Imperial Ivy Ct. (Northridge Terrace Ln.), Spring, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
266. Damage Prevention 052149: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4210 2nd (Brooks), Brownwood, Brown 
County, Texas.  
 
267. Damage Prevention 052150: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 26th (Randolph), Bryan, Brazos County, 
Texas.  
 
268. Damage Prevention 052151: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6924 Fisher Rd. (Patrick Dr.), Dallas, Dallas 

County, Texas.  
 
269. Damage Prevention 052156: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 517 E. Broadway St. (Jefferson), Gainesville, 
Cooke County, Texas.  
 
270. Damage Prevention 052157: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 210 Church St. (N.E. 22nd St.), Grand 
Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
271. Damage Prevention 052160: American Landscape Systems enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 4201 Peach Blossom Dr. (Crystal Oak Ln.), Arlington, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
272. Damage Prevention 052162: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3409 Purington Ave. (Tandy Ave.), Fort 
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
273. Damage Prevention 052165: City of Denison enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 929 W. Collins St. (S. College), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.  
 
274. Damage Prevention 052166: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 929 W. Collins St. (S. College), Denison, 
Grayson County, Texas.  
 
275. Damage Prevention 052168: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10900 Strang Rd., La Porte, Harris County, Texas.  
 
276. Damage Prevention 052170: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5091 Treaschwig (Banquo Dr.), Spring, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
277. Damage Prevention 052171: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 503 S. Ave. C (E. Brazos St.), Wortham, 
Freestone County, Texas.  
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278. Damage Prevention 052173: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5633 Caruth Blvd. (Devonshire Dr.), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
279. Damage Prevention 052176: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Imperial Valley Dr. (Goodson Dr.), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
280. Damage Prevention 052177: Concho Trenching enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 11204 Gardner (112th St.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.  
 
281. Damage Prevention 052178: West Texas Gas, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11204 Gardner (112th St.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, 
Texas.  

 
282. Damage Prevention 052180: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2322 Bristol St. (Ruskin Dr.), Bryan, Brazos 
County, Texas.  
 
283. Damage Prevention 052181: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 811 Harvey Rd. (Stalling Dr.), College 
Station, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
284. Damage Prevention 052184: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2111 Willomet Ave. (Seale), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
285. Damage Prevention 052185: Homes By Avi enforcement action for violation of  
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5212 Bonneville Bend, Austin, Travis 
County, Texas.  
 
286. Damage Prevention 052186: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5406 Kingston Cove Ct. (Kingston Cove Ln.), Willis, 
Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
287. Damage Prevention 052187: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13829 Texarkana St. (Freeport St.), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
288. Damage Prevention 052191: City of Raymondville - Public Works enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 282 E. Durham (N. 9th St.), Raymondville, 
Willacy County, Texas.  
 
289. Damage Prevention 052192: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 282 E. Durham (N. 9th St.), Raymondville, Willacy 
County, Texas.  
 
290. Damage Prevention 052198: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5001 Rocky Ridge Rd. (E. Ledbetter), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
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291. Damage Prevention 052199: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3427 Purington (Sanderson), Fort Worth, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
292. Damage Prevention 052205: Huff & Mitchell, Inc. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.4(d), at 9407 Greenwillow Dr. (Meyerwood Dr.), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
293. Damage Prevention 052206: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5410 Killough St. (W. Montgomery), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
294. Damage Prevention 052213: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1041 Larkspur (Narcissus Blvd.), New Braunfels, 

Comal County, Texas.  
 
295. Damage Prevention 052215: Pennington Concrete enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 334 Devon Dr. (Blackburn Dr.), 
Coppell, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
296. Damage Prevention 052217: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5500 Atlantis Terrace (Green Oaks), 
Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
297. Damage Prevention 052219: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 708 Gardiner St. (Cedar St.), Arlington, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
298. Damage Prevention 052220: Navitas Midstream Midland Basin, LLC enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 820 (CR 3600), Tarzan, Martin County, 
Texas.  
 
299. Damage Prevention 052222: Traf-Tex, Inc. enforcement action for violation of  
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 15100 Bellaire Blvd. (Winkleman Rd.), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
300. Damage Prevention 052224: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 401 N. Sparks (Purdom), Alvarado,  
Johnson County, Texas.  
 
301. Damage Prevention 052226: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 722 W. Hickory St. (Carroll Blvd.), Denton, 
Denton County, Texas.  
 
302. Damage Prevention 052228: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3009 Champion Cir. (College Hills Blvd.), 
San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.  
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303. Damage Prevention 052230: Blanco Concrete enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 6301 Bernia Dr. (Escarpment Blvd.), 
Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
304. Damage Prevention 052234: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Dove Run Trl. (Alexandria Ave.), College 
Station, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
305. Damage Prevention 052235: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1535 Flores Dr. (Belita Dr.), Garland,  
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
306. Damage Prevention 052239: Mission Site Services enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1403 Silverlake Rd. (Stillwater Dr.), 

McKinney, Collin County, Texas.  
 
307. Damage Prevention 052242: NZA Communications enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1228 W. Mariposa (Axtell), San Antonio, 
Bexar County, Texas.  
 
308. Damage Prevention 052243: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4513 Merriman Dr. (Peggy Ln.), Plano,  
Collin County, Texas.  
 
309. Damage Prevention 052247: R&A Road Boring, LLC enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1705 Wilson Rd., Humble, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
310. Damage Prevention 052255: R & L Electric, Inc. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 6440 Oilfield Rd. (Creekstone Village),  
Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
311. Damage Prevention 052257: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2262 Jackson Cir. (Bunker Hill), Carrollton, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
312. Damage Prevention 052258: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Maple St. (Ave. P), Clifton, Bosque County, 
Texas.  
 
313. Damage Prevention 052259: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2905 8th Ave. (W. Lowden St.), Fort Worth, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
314. Damage Prevention 052262: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5014 Chambers St. (Fitzhugh), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
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315. Damage Prevention 052265: Hernandez Utilities, LLC enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1430 N. Galloway Ave. (Range Dr.), Mesquite,  
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
316. Damage Prevention 052266: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1430 N. Galloway Ave. (Range Dr.), Mesquite, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
317. Damage Prevention 052269: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1906 Trent Dr. (Lovers Ln.), Arlington, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
318. Damage Prevention 052272: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 828 Sky Wood Ct. (Knowles), Saginaw, 

Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
319. Damage Prevention 052276: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 604 Prairie St. (Bell St.), Everman,  
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
320. Damage Prevention 052281: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of  
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 27527 Llano Meadows Ln., Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
321. Damage Prevention 052287: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 360 Industrial (Providence), Bryan,  
Brazos County, Texas.  
 
322. Damage Prevention 052288: McMahon Contracting, LP enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 6531 Industrial Dr. (Park), Sachse, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
323. Damage Prevention 052289: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1547 Flores (Lamesa), Garland, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
324. Damage Prevention 052291: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 E. Broad St. (N. Main St.), Mansfield, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
325. Damage Prevention 052292: Grey Forest Utilities enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8550 Huebner Rd. (Eckhert), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
326. Damage Prevention 052293: Texas State Utilities enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 16000 Perdido Creek Trl. (Livingston Dr.), Prosper, Denton 
County, Texas.  
 
327. Damage Prevention 052294: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1600 New York Ave. (Kimberly Dr.), 
Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
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328. Damage Prevention 052295: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 804 Woodrow St. (W. Cedar St.), Arlington, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
329. Damage Prevention 052296: MJ Pipeline enforcement action for violation of  
16 TAC §18.4(a), at 300 Hall Rd. (Hwy. 175), Seagoville, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
330. Damage Prevention 052297: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6513 Tasajillo Trl. (Fox Creek Dr.), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas.  
 
331. Damage Prevention 052298: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 309 Vineyard (Perlette St.), Socorro, El Paso County, 
Texas.  

 
332. Damage Prevention 052299: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2303 Quarry St. (Jim St.), Dallas,  
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
333. Damage Prevention 052307: Nick's Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.3(a), at 3433 Binz (Burkett), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
334. Damage Prevention 052310: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1506 New York Ave. (Park Row), Arlington, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
335. Damage Prevention 052314: City of South Houston enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 1308 Ave. J (13th), South Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
336. Damage Prevention 052318: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Saralily Way (Open Sky Dr.), Aledo,  
Parker County, Texas.  
 
337. Damage Prevention 052320: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 321 Legion (Paris), Bryan, Brazos County, 
Texas.  
 
338. Damage Prevention 052327: Brandon Bird Utility Construction enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2703 60th St. (Boston), Lubbock, Lubbock 
County, Texas.  
 
339. Damage Prevention 052328: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2211 N. Austin Ave. (Old Airport Rd.), 
Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.  
 
340. Damage Prevention 052340: Burns Utilities enforcement action for violation of  
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 1000 Villa Dr. (S. Industrial Blvd.), Euless, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
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341. Damage Prevention 052344: City of Pineland enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 501 Yellowpine Hwy. (Transmission St.), Pineland, Sabine County, 
Texas.  
 
342. Damage Prevention 052347: Mustang Plumbing enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 3212 Misty Shore (Chalice Well), Pflugerville, Travis County, 
Texas.  
 
343. Damage Prevention 052360: ADS Construction enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 2201 Liveoak (Hwy. 24), Commerce, Hunt 
County, Texas.  
 
344. Damage Prevention 052361: Big Tex Tree Nursery enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 28534 E. Benders Landing Blvd., Spring, 

Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
345. Damage Prevention 052366: Jova, Inc. enforcement action for violation of  
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 6592 IH 40 E. (Whitaker), Amarillo, Potter County, 
Texas.  
 
346. Damage Prevention 052373: Larry Young Paving, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1745 Rock Prairie Rd. (Longmire), 
College Station, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
347. Damage Prevention 052379: City of Rollingwood enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2704 Rollingwood Dr. (Almarion Dr.), 
Rollingwood, Travis County, Texas.  
 
348. Damage Prevention 052380: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13512 Cortes De Pallas Dr. (Torrent Dr.), Little Elm, Denton 
County, Texas.  
 
349. Damage Prevention 052381: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9701 McKnight Loop (Iveans Way), Austin, Williamson 
County, Texas.  
 
350. Damage Prevention 052384: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 906 Zephyr (9th), Plainview, Hale County, 
Texas.  
 
351. Damage Prevention 052388: Colorado River Constructors enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 5800 Techni Center Dr. (Hwy. 183 S.), 
Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
352. Damage Prevention 052390: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of  
16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Avalon (Apsley Creek), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
353. Damage Prevention 052391: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1125 S. Virginia St. (Airport Rd.), Terrell, 
Kaufman County, Texas.  
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354. Damage Prevention 052392: City of Burnet enforcement action for violation of  
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 804 Cactus St. (W. Fall), Burnet, Burnet County, 
Texas.  
 
355. Damage Prevention 052395: Tas Commercial Concrete enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2575 Reed Rd. (Hwy. 288), 
Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
356. Damage Prevention 052407: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1512 Congo (Waco), Bryan, Brazos County, 
Texas.  
 
357. Damage Prevention 052422: Larry Young Paving, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2320 E. Villa Maria Rd. (29th St.), 

Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
358. Damage Prevention 052427: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3211 High Sky Dr. (W. Wadley Ave.), 
Midland, Midland County, Texas.  
 
359. Damage Prevention 052429: City of Amarillo enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2710 Arthur (S.E. 28th), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.  
 
360. Damage Prevention 052449: Excel 4 Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 6524 Harmonson Rd. (Glenwyck), North Richland 
Hills, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
361. Damage Prevention 052466: Accent Iron Fence Co. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2208 Jameson Ln. (Quail Wood 
Dr.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.  
 
362. Damage Prevention 052468: DCP Midstream, LP enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 1150 (Hwy. 158), Midland, Midland County, Texas.  
 
363. Damage Prevention 052488: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5504 Mountain Valley Rd. (Rolling Hill Rd.), The Colony, Denton 
County, Texas.  
 
364. Damage Prevention 052489: Coryell Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 800 E. Pecan St. (McNeil St.), Burnet, 
Burnet County, Texas.  
 
365. Damage Prevention 052499: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 504 Lindberg (S. Washington), Odessa, Ector 
County, Texas.  
 
366. Damage Prevention 052502: Distribution Construction, LLC enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1238 Rita (Statler), Duncanville, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
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367. Damage Prevention 052511: Guarado Landscaping enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 206 Wimberly St. (Weisenberger St.), 
Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
368. Damage Prevention 052513: Driver Pipeline Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 121 E. Church (Wood St.), Royse City, Rockwall 
County, Texas.  
 
369. Damage Prevention 052515: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at Richmond (Lismore), The Colony, Denton County, Texas.  
 
370. Damage Prevention 052516: City of Gonzales enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1409 N. Sarah Dewitt (Harrell St.), Gonzales, 
Gonzales County, Texas.  

 
371. Damage Prevention 052535: Jackson Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1807 New York Ave. (Wynn Terrace), Arlington, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
372. Damage Prevention 052536: Si Environmental, LLC enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 7327 Mundare Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
373. Damage Prevention 052560: Frontline Power Const enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2100 FM 2004 (288 Business), Richwood, Brazoria 
County, Texas.  
 
374. Damage Prevention 052601: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 3701 Crosby St. (Wakefield), Irving, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
375. Damage Prevention 052609: Sacc, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.4(d), at Wilby Ln. (Tower Creek), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
376. Damage Prevention 052657: Calvin's Electric enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.3(a), at 14925 Via Del Corso (Palermo), Bee Cave, Travis County, Texas.  
 
ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS  
 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE  
 
377. Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other shale trends.  
No update was received. 
 
378. Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and personnel 
matters.  
No update was received. 
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379. Approval and ratification of certain contracts pursuant to the Commission’s 
Delegation of Authority  
a. Site Remediation and Well Plugging Agreements  

b. Data Center Services Interagency Agreement  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
380. Quarterly report on the Commission’s centralization of agency procurement and 
contracts management in compliance with Senate Bill 20, 84th Legislature, 2015.  
The Commission received an updated from Vanessa Burgess Office of General 
Counsel. 
 
FINANCIAL SERVICES  
 
381. Proposed Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2018.  

The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL  
 
382. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated 
by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, 
U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the 
State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource 
industries.  
No update was received. 
 
RULE PROPOSAL  
 
383. Proposed Amendment of 16 Texas Administrative Code §8.1, relating to General 
Applicability and Standards.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
384. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and 
consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or 
contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or 
advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code 
§551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the 
Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State 
Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, 
pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a 

prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas 
Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, 
employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas 
Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or 
specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant  
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to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to 
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following 
Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any 
final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code 
§551.102.  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
PUBLIC INPUT  
 
385. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any 
matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy 
adopted on September 7, 2005.  
 

 
The Commission adjourned @ 10:48 a.m. 

 

 


